
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 10/17/2011 3:33:06 PM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Distribution Filing 

Yes. Hostile but I heard you did a great job and Todd pitched hit. 

From: Cianon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Distribution Filing 

I like Tony. Did Laura tell you about the San Mateo County thing last Thursday? Hostile. 

On Oct 17, 2011, at 3:22 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.coM> wrote: 

That works for me. 

BTW. Peevey is having dinner with Tony tomorrow. 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:payl.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Distribution Filing 

Yes. Don't know when. I told Nick and Tom I'd talk it over with them first. 

On Oct 17, 2011, at 3:18 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote: 

Paul - will we see a letter or some order coming up asking 
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us to file ? If so, do you have any idea of how soon ? Thx. 
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